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Sherini Pillai

From: Johnson Chua <johnsonchua@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 3:51 pm
To: Sherini Pillai
Cc: Celyn Lim; Vivian Tan; Eric Hii; Teng Hua
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Mutual Clients - Pegasus Ref: VSR21-19432; Accident involving 

SMA6632C (Grab) & FBK3092H on 05.09.2021
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2021-10-27 at 14.27.45.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2021-10-27 at 

14.27.45 (1).jpeg

Hi Sherini, 
 
We refer to the above accident. 
 
Please be informed that both parties were charged by the Traffic Police in this accident. 
 
Driver of SMA6632C was charged for Careless Driving and the Third Party was charged for failing to conform to the 
"Stop" sign. 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the PIR dated 11.10.2021 for your attention. 
 
We are not claiming against the Third Party insurer. 
 
Hence, please do the needful. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Johnson Chua 
Senior Claims Manager 
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 

 

Tel : 6513 7748  I  Fax : 6251 3161    
Add : 74 Kian Teck Road Singapore 628800  
 

Make Life a Beautiful Ride 
 

 


